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MEMORANDUM AV

September 25, 2000

ECCIDS AND
REPC aTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
Bl
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DANDELAKE) L/ ’5
y
RE: DOCKET NO. 000834-TP - REQUES{“ Y AL](J‘PPL{EMFLORIDA, INC.
FOR APPROVAL OF RESALE REEMENT WITH EZ TALK

COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.

\7%4-

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING RESALE AGREEMENT, to be issued
in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 3)
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Attachment
cc: Division of Competitive Services (Arant)

T:\0008090R.MLDT : MJQO8OISR- MLD

p
060 §3Y0R. MLP Qc,a rwﬂg_.f«a(‘ SCoriny’

/)/\Q

l//



CCA Official Document. .. 11/14/2003 8:50 AM

Kay Flynn

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 8:47 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 000834-TP

I didn't work on the Docket so I'll have to take a look at it (the letter and pages).

My immediate reaction is that this should probably be an amendment, and as such, docketed,
put I'll come down, take a look, and with Sally's direction, I'll contact Verizon.

————— Original Message--—---

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 8:44 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: 000834-TP

Jeff,

We received a letter on Thursday from Verizon referencing this long-closed docket. The
letter stated there was a scriber's error, so pages 12 and 13 have been revised, and
attached is a copy of a letter to Cat Communications outlining revisions which Cat has
agreed to, and of course the revised pages themselves. Do we open a docket to approve a
revised agreement, or just note for the record that this was filed?

ey (re 11336-63)
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